City of Geneva, lllinois _eroeerrv aporess:

Local Historic District & Landmarks 416 Hamilton Street

Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-409-003

HISTORIC NAME: Westgarth-Caray House

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1849

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1998, 2015

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Westgarth, George

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: English Regency

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[w] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Stone

|:| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stone-River

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: N/A

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Non Historic

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung 6/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: |ow Profile, Hipped

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
N/A

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 7 21,98 Demo Garage, Add'n;
5.6.15 Floating Platform/Deck;
5.25.23 Replacement of

A _ 0 i~




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

416 Hamilton Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The Crary House, located at 416 Hamilton Street, was built in 1849
by stonemason George Westgarth. The house was accompanied by
a stone barn at 322 Peyton Street. In 1854, Westgarth converted the
barn into a residence when Elias Crary acquired the property at 416
Hamilton.

The site is first visible on the 1891 Sanborn Fire Insurance map. It is
a two story, rectangular house with a porch cut into the south half of
the east facade. A 1 story section is offset on the west side, with
additions to the south and east of it. The footprint is consistent
through 1905. In 1912, an outbuilding was added to the southwest
corner of the lot. In 1923, the addition on the south side is no longer
drawn. There is no outbuilding in 1923, but a garage is visible in the
southeast corner in 1930. Additionally in 1930, the porch partially
extends from the east facade and the small addition east of the 1
story section became 2 stories. The footprint of the primary building
is generally the same through 1945 Sanborn maps.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Crary House, located at 416 Hamilton Street, was built in 1849 by stonemason George Westgarth. The house was accompanied by a stone barn at 322 Peyton Street. In 1854, Westgarth converted the barn into a residence when Elias Crary acquired the property at 416 Hamilton.

The site is first visible on the 1891 Sanborn Fire Insurance map. It is a two story, rectangular house with a porch cut into the south half of the east facade. A 1 story section is offset on the west side, with additions to the south and east of it. The footprint is consistent through 1905. In 1912, an outbuilding was added to the southwest corner of the lot. In 1923, the addition on the south side is no longer drawn. There is no outbuilding in 1923, but a garage is visible in the southeast corner in 1930. Additionally in 1930, the porch partially extends from the east facade and the small addition east of the 1 story section became 2 stories. The footprint of the primary building is generally the same through 1945 Sanborn maps.

 Charles and Signe Sunleaf made it their home for several decades, approximately from 1886 to 1930, with Charles passing away in 1903. 

In 1952, Genevieve Mann completed extensive remodeling, focusing primarily on the kitchen and other areas, amounting to $2500.

The house was a cherished residence for Mr and Mrs Jesse Lovellette, who lived there for more than 35 years. Jesse Lovellette passed away at home in 1981, while his wife Elizabeth "Lee" died in 1980 at Community Hospital. 

In 1975, the Crary House narrowly escaped demolition when the Church of God developed a parking lot nearby, preserving its historical integrity.

In 1981, Mike Dixon advocated for the preservation of the building, which led to its transformation. By October 1982, the Crary House was repurposed and opened as Long's Hamilton Street Antiques, marking a new chapter in its history.
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